Sifre, Wayne

From: Renee Murdock <smurdock@wcstexas.com>
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Allen, William

Cc: Michael Ford Valhi

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Revised Calculation?
Chris,

The calculation has not been revised — revision 0 is the current revision. It was submitted with the original April 28, 2016
application and again in response to RSI P-9.2 in the July 20, 2016 submittal package.

Please let me know if you have further questions.
Thank you,

Reneé Murdock, MBA

Regulatory Compliance Analyst

Waste Control Specialists LLC
(432) 525-8683

AMERICA'S NUCLEAR SOLUTION

From: Allen, William [mailto:William.Allen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 17,2017 10:25 AM

To: Renee Murdock

Cc: Michael Ford Valhi

Subject: Revised Calculation?

One of our reviewers noted that the calculation identified below was not included in your March, 2017 submittal with
the revised SAR, environmental report and emergency plan.

Calculation No. WCS01-0502

Calculation Rev. 0

Calculation Title - Confinement Evaluation

Calculation Summary - Perform a confinement evaluation for the NUHOMS® system to be stored at the WCS Interim
Storage Facility (ISF) in accordance with NUREG-1536 Revision 1 and NUREG-1567. Exposures due to postulated releases
of radionuclides will be calculated for normal, off-normal, and accident conditions and compared to the criteria of
10CFR72.104 and 10CFR72.106.

Please advise as soon as possible if this calculation was updated and re-submitted, either with your March, 2017
submittal or previously during the acceptance review, or if you replaced it with another calculation.

Thanks, Chris Allen
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